

## AGENDA

### Grand Valley Selenium Task Force: Technical Subcommittee Meeting January 20<sup>th</sup>, 2005: 10am to 3pm

Bureau of Reclamation, 2764 Compass Drive, Suite 106, Room A, Grand Junction

#### I. Coordinator's Updates (10am – 10:30am)

- A. CFP Grant
- B. Altria Grant
- C. Education/Outreach 319 Proposals
  - 1. Water Forum 319 Proposal  
*Desired Outcome:* \_\_\_\_\_
  - 2. Coordinator's Proposal to use Remaining 319 Phyto Funds
  - 3. Website
- D. Statewide Selenium Forum

#### II. Task Force Members' Updates (10:30am-10:45am)

- A. April 26<sup>th</sup> Water Conference (Mike Baker)
- B. Mesa Water Conservation District? (Mike Baker)
- C. Other

#### III. Update on the Evaluation of Tributary Drain Alternatives (10:45am-11am) (Mike Baker)

#### IV. TATS Projects FY 2005 (11am – 12:00pm) (Mike Baker)

- A. USGS Land Use Study: Provide info on Lewis Wash/GV Tribs
- B. Facilitate Additional Pond Studies and/or Development of Pond Lining Proposal
- C. Additional Salinity Control Proposals
- D. Wise Water Use Efficiency Incentives
- E. Mesa County/City of Grand Junction: Pursue Wise Water Use Plan for Residential Development
- F. ID & Evaluate EQIP possibilities/opportunities/issues
- G. Continue feasibility/alternatives studies for GV Tribs

### LUNCH BREAK (12pm-1pm)

#### IV. Review of Grand Valley Action Plan (1pm-1:30pm)

#### V. Task Force Discussion Item (1:30pm-2pm): "Regaining NIWQP Funding?"

- A. Lobbying
- B. Projects/Needs Identification

*Desired Outcome:* \_\_\_\_\_

#### VI. Selenium Presentation to the Salton Sea Restoration Advisory Committee (2pm-2:30pm)

(Paul von Guerard): Paul will be giving a presentation to the above committee on Selenium Task Force activities in the area. Task Force opportunity to comment.

#### VII. Agenda Items for February 17<sup>th</sup>

#### VIII. Adjourn